
UNITED STATES 

ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20545 

MAY 2 6 1970 

Honorable ldwrd !. Jobostos 
'·Ilgh \:~uioner of the tl'UBt 

Territory of the Pacific Island• 
Satpaa, Karla .. lalal'da 96950 

Dear Mr. Joba•t01l: 

BEST COPY AVAILABLE 

Ar. you aay know, the tr.70 survt!!y of Bik.iAt Atoll Yill take place durlng 
the approxballte period May 28 to June 14. the Ato.ic Energy Comahoion 
81.ocerely appreciates the aulltaace of you and your staff ia the arr•D.J~c-­
meat• for thia aurYey. W'bea thct analyeea are completed, we will provide 
you with all significant results. This vtll probably require several 
aoath1. 

During ., recent visit to Saipan w discussed the developaeat of • dis­
c\lsaiou paper which could be unifonaly used in responc:ing to t'!\l~Stiona 
concerning the radioactivity levels at Bikini. A copy of .uc.h a paper 
is enclosed, ·'hdiatioe Safety Coa•ideraUoas at Billini Atoll ·• Tltia 
paper will M provi<!ed to the -a,era of the syrvey team and Drs. Tobin 
ao~ Nak.ani•hi •• a basis for dealing with the llikioians and others con• 
cerning the radiological situation. 

In ad~ftion • .eabers of the Tru~t Territory staff in,uire~ about the 
radiological sUtUl'J of the- Prin:t ~gen, apparently oa tile ua.Jerstan.-'ing 
that the Navy wa& prPpared to rehase tb•' ship to the Tru"t Territory. 
We dtacu8seo this .. tter informally vith the Navy and were advi!1etl that 
there ta no record of proceedings laten<1e~ t,., transfer th~ •hip tn thP 
D<-partment of the Interior. If th~ Tru:i.t 'I~rritory t'esire9 to salv.1ge 
thE> veseE>l, a request to thh effect •hould be cH rer te<> to . 'hi~f of 
Naval Operations, Attention: (~P-91". If re iueeted the AEC h prcparE« 1 

to assist in • determination of the radiological condition of the •hip. 
For your inforeation, partic'ipaote in the teats nave expres1ted the 
opinion that the Prin:· Eugen was not contir;catnated to the extent to 
preclude salvage oa this basis. 
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llouorable ldvard I. JobmtOI& - 2 - MAY 2 6 1970 

I>urina o\&r ••tiq 7011 •ntio•d the teatt.o111 on lildai Atoll problem 
dm'in& the 1971 Interior approprlatiou bearlaa• before the Rouae Com­
mittee on Appropriatione md Nll••ted that we .., vhb to brief 
Mre. Julia Rauen or bar •taff Ot'l the radioloaf.cal aitution at li"ni. 
We have DOW obtained a print of the bearina record aftd note 1everal 
etate1881'tta which aboW.d M clarified. We plan to eoutact Mn. Banse11'1 
office and offer our aerv1ce1 for th11 purpose. I will advise you of 
tba outcom of •117 .t1\1Ch db'"\Uaiona. 

Please advise .. if additional information on thee• matters i• desired. 
We will be pleased to aaeiat in any aanner. 

lncloeuei 

Sincerely, 

nr::GrNAL SIGNED BY 
r·cr··· "" ''""i1~B.B!LES J 

Hartin I. Bila•. Diractor 
Dtvislon of Operational Safety 

Diac\1811.on 1-per • "i.adiation Safety 
Couideratiou at ltkini Atoll" 

cc: Mr9. I. •• rarrlnaton 
Depart.mat of Interior 

bee: E. B. Giller, AGMMA 
R. E. Miller, Manager, NV 

w. A. Bonnet, NV--;_----, 
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